

MN for DM-CoS ENERGY-MOECC meeting on Wednesday

From: "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 19:06:36 -0400
Attachments: MN - ENERGY-MOECC CsoS and DMs meet on March 29 - With DMO on 2017-03-27.docx (44.09 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is an MN for your and Andrew's meeting with your MOECC counterparts on Wednesday.

Because the corresponding meeting of ministers was so recent (Wednesday), we've recycled last week's MN – all divisions have re-reviewed this note, but only CRED had changes (i.e., to Green ON – Item 1 on pages 2 and 3).

Okay to send to MO?

PS: Craig mentioned today that MO would thus far prefer to address RNG concerns via other channels and doesn't expect to raise RNG at Wednesday's meeting.

PPS: I'm copying Alexa because she has kindly agreed to cover for me while at Emerging Leaders tomorrow.

Eric Martin

—
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Energy